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Dear Mr Murphy

Peppertree Quarry - Modification 5 (06_0074)
Environmental Assessment

| refer to your email of 1 November 2018 to the Department of Industry (Dol) in respect to the
above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and
Department of Primary Industries. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by
email to landuse.enguiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department provides the following comments and recommendations for consideration in
assessment of the proposal.

Dol -— Water and Natural Resources Access Regulator
« The Biodiversity and Rehabilitation Management Plan should be updated to include
Modification 5 if approved.
* The Water Management Plan should be updated to include additions of Modification 5 if
approved.
« Updating/development of water specific plans to occur in consultation with the Natural
Resources Access Regulator (NRAR).

Dol Crown Lands
e Crown Land and Crown Roads subject to the Project Approval Area require any existing
or proposed occupation to be authorised under the Crown Land Management Act 2016 or
Roads Act 1993. Authorisation to be agreed and executed prior to any activity taking
place and within 12 months of Project/ Modification Approval. No works should be
undertaken on Crown land without authority to occupy from Dol Crown Lands.

Yours sincerely

Alex King

Director Cabinet and Legislation Services
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
10 December 2018
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